RTI 20-21-11
The following has been released in relation to a request for information relating to Jefferys Track Feasibility Study.

Fom:
Sent: Thursday, 15 Auqust 2019 8:14 AM

Subject: RE: Jefferys Track Feasibility Study (and upgrade works) - Arve Road Variation

Hi Tim:

| will attend the key stakeholder meeting on the 4'" .

Ta

State Roads | Department of State Growth

Salamanca Building Parliament Square
4 Salamanca Place, Hobart, TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart, TAS 7001
From: out of scope

out of scope
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 12:14 PM

o owobsape
Subject: Jefferys Track Feasibility Study (and upgrade work@lioad Variation

Good afternoon

??

| am not sure who you would like as a point of r this project but | will be coordinating for Huon Valley
Council. If you could forward this to the re n that would be much appreciated.
%

Web: www.stategrowth.tas.qov.au

??
Huon Valley Council would like to invi
Jefferys Track Feasibility Study and

Valley Council Chambers at 1:30 @V )
27 ‘
The aim is to bring toget keholders to discuss the feasibility EOI, funding, potential upgrade works (to get

a sense of what ca a@ with the funds available), timelines plus any permits/restrictions and anything else
you would like

ntative of State Growth to a key stakeholder meeting regarding the

??

After which Council make any amendments to the feasibility EOI brief, draft a scope for upgrade works and
advertise for submissions.

??

if you would like to be involved that would be great.

??

Also, invited are representatives of Derwent Valley Council, Tasmania Parks & Wildlife Service, Tasmanian Fire
Service, Wellington Park Management Trust, and Norske Skog.

??

Thanks,

??
7

Projects Officer



' out of scope
Fax

40 Main Street, Huonville

ST ol of scope | ’ N%y} COUNCIL

o

This emcil is stricily confidential and intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. if you are not the inlended recipient you
are warned thal any disclosure or copying of the information is unauthorised. If this message has been received in enor please delele it along

with any attachments and nolify the sender.

b% ??Please??consider??the??environment??before??printing??this message

1

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER )
The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to

arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any
contained in this transmission.



[

From: out of scope

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 12:16 PM

To:

Subject: Jefferys Track EQI

Attachments: EOI document for Jefferys Track feasibility study.docx

Good afternoon

??

Thank you for attending the stakeholders meeting for the Jefferys Track feasibility study. As discussed then, here is
the final draft of the EOI brief for final comment by key stakeholders prior to being advertised.?? Feedback from the
meeting has been added as well as observations from a recent drive over the track with PWS.

?

If you would like to add anything or have any comments then please return to me by COB ##is Rgiday (27th
September).

??

Many thanks,

??

??

é@

Projects Officer

I8 out of scope
Fax

40 Main Street, Huonville
PO Box 210, Huonville TAS 7109
thankey@huonvalley.tas.gov.au

www.huonvalley tas.gov.ay 29

This emciil is strictly confidential and intended only for ihe p, y pi FEmons to whom itis addressed., If you are not the intended recipient you
are warned that any disclosure or copying of the informati Buthorised. If this message has been received in error please delete i olong
with any attachments and notify the sender.

=

??Please??consider??the??environment?? ??mnislting??this message

person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you

whom il is addressed. if yo
i ase immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable

have received the trans
arrangements to be



40 Main Street, Huonville
H U O N VA L L E ' PO Box 210, Huonville 7109

hvc(@huonvalley.tas.gov.au
COUNCIL ABN:77 602 207 026

Huon Valley Council
Jefferys Track Development Feasibility Study

BRIEF
October 2019
1. INTRODUCTION
Jefferys Track links the Derwent and Huon Valleys, running north-south across t ington ‘Range

pns to the two
nd Derwent Valley

valleys have taken place since at least 1866, it was in 2011, that the Huon
Councils met on a more formal basis in the hope of identifying a way forward Wigh this project. This led
to the Southern Explorer Feasibility Study in March 2015. The report foundghat th&plenty Link Road (of
some 40kms) was not feasible based on a cost-benefit analysis of curféht demand set against other

from Lachlan in the Derwent Valley to Crabtree in the Huon Valley. While disg s

issues to be resolved. Q

This led to further discussions about the possibility of upgraeing ys Track as a shorter route
(approximately 14kms) with better existing connecting roads % e valleys. There is also potentially
less issues than the proposed Plenty Link Road regarding fac @bile coverage and unsafe interaction
between heavy forestry vehicles and light residential /Qtourist traffic. Council roads in both valleys
by Tasmania Parks and Wildlife Service,
"Wellington Park Management Trust and Norske Sk ell as a handful of private owners. However,

identified strategic destinations (suc > Bridgewater Bridge). Therefore it is likely that any upgrade

to a road would primarily be us y¥ousists and residential/commuter traffic. However, levels of local
resident support and whether {he te could aid in alleviating Hobart’s traffic congestion also need

examining.

Current use include | recreational activity such as legitimate 4WD off-road driving, horse
riding, cycling watking while also being used for strategic fire-fighting and land management
access. The Tt ugh attracts undesirable and criminal activity, such as wood ‘hooking’, burnt
out stolen v aRd from a particular cohort of 4WD/off-road vehicle users (such as the creation of

bogs@ndimu that has led to severe and continuing damage to the Northern end of the track. This
asis.section (largely on Norske Skog land) impassible for most vehicles and seriously impacted

during Mtempts to break into the Wellington Park. This has led to serious questions as to how
sustainable the current situation is and whether the Track should in fact be closed to the general public.
So, while opening up the Track to more legitimate users could it is hoped help curtail this, the potential
for new risks and policing issues are important to take into consideration.

Department of State Growth has provided funds for Huon Valley Council to undertake a feasibility study
to determine the roads viability. The study needs to consider not only the physical state and logistical
cost of upgrading the road, but the external benefits (and challenges) it could potentially provide to
residents, tourists and potentially industry such as forestry, tourism, agriculture and aquaculture. It is
also important to assess its potential role in future disaster and emergency management including
improved fire hazard access and response times.




40 Main Street, Huonville
PO Box 210, Huonville 7109
hvc@huonvalley.tas.gov.au

ph: (03) 6264 0300

ABN: 77 602207 026

2. GOAL

Undertake investigation, research and consultation with stakeholders to fully assess the existing
condition and necessary improvements required for Jefferys Track to be upgraded to a rpad linking the
Huon Valley and Derwent Valley. The study also needs to consider the benefits,
challenges provided to the greater community and local industries across the m
development.

community and local industries, so an informed decision can he two Councils regarding the
project’s progression.

3. PROJECT OBIJECTIVES
To provide a clear understanding of the current state of Jefferysr:@&{he benefits provided to the
4, METHODOLOGY

The Council invites those responding to this brief t6 detail the proposed methodology, however the
process is required to include the followi

e Meetings with key stakeholde ude but not limited to:
Huon Valley n

Derwent Va ncil

c 0 0 0 0

anlian Fire Service
ent of State Growth
vant Tourism Associations such as Destination Southern Tasmania and Tourism
asmania
o Industry views representative of aquaculture, agriculture {in particular, fruit and hops
growers), forestry and viniculture e.g. Tassal, Huon Aquaculture, Hansens Orchards,
Reids Fruits, Sustainable Timbers Tasmania, Norske Skog (as landowners also), etc.
o Tasmanian Trail Association
o 4WD Tasmania

¢ Community engagement process to gather feedback from local residents in both valleys;

e I[dentification of any further key stakeholders;

* Assessment of heritage values (both Aboriginal and European);

¢ |dentification and assessment of current and future tenure/management of the track;

e Assessment of the current state of Jefferys Track;

* Identification of the necessary improvements required, indicative costing and optimum route
{(within Track’s footprint) for different Categories of roads (e.g. to support sustainable usable fire
trail, land management and recreational 4WD track; tourist/commuter route; or industry road);

e Identification of the benefits and value provided to the two communities, tourism (such as new
recreation opportunities for Wellington Park) and other key industries enabled by each level of
upgrade; :
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H U O N VA L L E ' PO Box 210, Huonville 7109

hve@huonvalley.tas.gov.au

COUNCIL | ABR 77602 207 026

Analysis of impact on traffic congestion in Hobart;

Provide an understanding of its role in disaster and emergency management;
Preparation of draft report for consideration;

Presentation of final report and presentation to Councils and key stakeholders.

5. PROJECT OUTPUTS \

Stage 1

in Jefferys Track
Category of road.

Research, analysis, and identification of the road’s existing condition, optimum
footprint) and necessary improvements (including indicative costing) to appropria

Stége 2

The identification of issues and opportunities presented by the g@he road for communities in
the two valleys, tourists and local industries.

Stage 3

The provision of a report, which summarises the findings Qgd 8an be utilised to determine the progression
of the Jefferys Track development.

6. KEY PROJECT STAGES

Stage 1 Project establish@keholder identification, research and assessment of the current

condition of% rack and its required improvements.
Stage 2 Compl keholder and community meetings and interviews including the
pr\ a written summary of the outcomes of those meetings.
Stage 3 pment of a draft report and the identification of commercial and community
unities and/or implications imposed by the road upgrade.

Stag Completion and Council adoption of final report.

7. TIMELINES
Funding for this study is being provided externally by the Tasmanian Government’s Department of State

Growth. As such, it is a requirement of accepting this funding that the monies be expensed before 30
June 2020. However, it is foreseen the project will commence by 1 December 2019.

8. PROIJECT BUDGET
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8.1 Respondents will be required to indicate costs associated with the completion of the project as
detailed in this Brief.

8.2 Submissions are to exclude anticipated costs associated with the printing of the Final Plan.

9. PROJECT MANAGEMENT . \

9.1 The Economic Development Unit holds primary responsibility f is pro within the

Council’s Legal and Governance Services Department.

The Consultant will be required to maintain close and ongoing communica

with the Economic
Development Manager (or delegate) throughout the project. ‘

The Consultant will be required to attend regular brie ings with the Council’s Project
Management Team.

Such meetings will report on progress made against t an. The meetings will also provide a
forum to discuss issues and any problems that migh e.

10. CONSULTANT APPLICATION, SELECTI APPOINTMENT PROCESS
An assessment of applications recej @' Vi undertaken by a Council appointed Selection Committee.

10.1 Submissions shoul ine a full description of the Consultant’s proposed approach to the
preparation o d how they will address specific requirements noted in the Brief.

This should ificl tails of deliverable outcomes and the proposed timeline.

10.2 A 'tio@rmation is welcomed but the submission should be concise and only contain
info relevance and substance.

10. rmation submitted by a proponent shall be treated as Commercial in Confidence to the
e t necessary and that information shall be protected from disclosure.

104 Specifically, the submissions should cover the following:-

iy Proposed Scope and Methodology
e  Submissions should present an outline of the Consultant’s understanding of the
Project. It- should include an explanation of the proposed scope and

methodology of the study.

e  Submissions must detail data sources and information available to the firm
(either directly or indirectly); and

(ii) Proposed Project Plan

Submissions must present a detailed work program
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The work program should clearly identify the tasks, methods and processes to be

used, including details of the number of consulting days and the daily rate of the

individual Consultant(s) assigned to each task. The timing of each stage of work
program should also be specified.

iii) Capability Statement
A brief description of the Consultant’s capacity to complete the Project is required.

Details of similar related undertakings carried out in recent yeai€ for inated
clients should also be documented. These should clearly indicat

e  Experience in serving clients, particularly Local Govern similar projects

e  Capacity to achieve stated timelines ~

e Experience in undertaking community @&m and strategic plan

development

@, any sub-contracted personnel,
prefessional expertise and experience.

Submissions should list the personnel,
together with their curriculum vitae an

If the Consultant proposes to use aNwor®team, the role of each member is to be
specified and identified in,each phase e Project Plan.

If a consortium approac % posed, a lead Consultant must be nominated and their
anticipated input in of pgrson/contact hours noted.

should also b ented.

(iv) Proje@i

\ ediquote on the fee payable for the project is required. This should be based on

Evidence of t@ t’s capacity to produce timely results and meet deadlines

, | reakdown for the stages and tasks involved in the project.
@The quoted fee shall include:-
a) All costs of the consultants
b) Cost of preparing working documents and providing one hard copy
c) All travel costs
d) Costs of attending meetings as required

All fees and expenses for the consultancy should be submitted together with an
itemised breakdown of estimates.
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11. REFERENCES

The names and contact numbers of at least two clients for whom the firm has undertaken work relevant to this
Project should also be provided. The submission will be evaluated in accordance with the Huon Valley Council’s
Code and Procedures relating to Tenders and Contracts.

12. ASSESSMENT

12.1 The submission will be evaluated in accordance with the Huon V Council’s Code and
Procedures relating to Tenders and Contracts.

12.2 Additionally, the Evaluation Committee may req@est @ws with key personnel of the
preferred contract team and customers for who r dent has previously carried out
works, to assess the similarity of the work to the @ ion Committee’s requirements, and
to obtain independent assessments of the r ehts” performance.

12.3 Respondents need to be prepared to presSent¥heir submission to the Evaluation Committee
if requested to do so. A minimum of Sydaysfadvance notice of any such presentation will be
provided.

124 Irrespective of the outcome selection process, Council reserves the right not to
disclose details of its as sults other than the name of the successful respondent.

13. TERMS OF PAYMENT

131 T ta@erms for payment to the successful applicant will be based on the following
perceta 0

days from delivery of the services and correctly rendered invoice to the
ey Council.

Task % of Total
Amount
1 Tasks to be specified as per sections 5 and 6 30%
2 Tasks to be specified as per sections 5 and 6 30%
3 Tasks to be specified as per sections 5 and 6 40%
14, INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
14.1 Authorship of all documentation produced as part of the Project should be clearly identified,

including names of the primary consultant and all members of the consultant team.
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The Huon Valley Council will hold intellectual property rights on all material produced by the
Project and the Consultant will do whatever is necessary to vest those rights in the Council.

143 The Huon Valley Council may produce further copies of material under the authorship of the
Consultant (including acknowledgement of the contribution of sub-consultants).

publish any documentation produced during this Project {including the Fi eportfwithout

14.4 The Consultant may subsequently publish material obtained during this Proj wy not
permission of the Huon Valley Council.

eproduce copies
ant agencies prior to
o the Huon Valley

145 The Consultant is expected to obtain the necessary written per
of archival documents. Such permission is to be obtained from the ré
the reproduction of material in the study and should be sufmittec

Council with the final documentation.

15. SUBMISSION DETAILS
The closing date for applications will be 5:00pm 25th Octobeg 2
Expressiong of Interest can be made through the following?

¢ Tenderlink

e Hard copy, addressed to:

Expressions of Interest: Jeffe@( Feasibility Study (Confidential)
Huon Valley Council %

PO Box 210

Huonville TA@
i e@atiqn, please contact:

Projects Offi

Huon Valley Council
out of scope

Email (not for submission):

out of scope




out of scope

Tuesday, 24 September 2019 8:52 AM

RE: Jefferys Track

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good Morning i s

??

Regarding below is there any specific information that you would like included in the first draft of the Media

Release? Would you like to include a quote from yourself in this too?
?7?

Thanks,
??

Projects Officer

jcout of scope
Fax]
40 Main Sireet, Huonville

Q) Rax 0 _Huon o A
out of scope

This email is strictly confidential and intended only for the person or persons to whof . sed. IF you are not the intended recipient you

are warned that any disclosure or copying of the information is unauthorised, If i@ mMes e has been received in eror please delete it along

Subject: Jefferys Track

??

i _outor scove |
??

At your stakeholder meeting fo@ rackmentioned that you were going to begin some

community engagement. \
??
This is just a note to rer@a that there are specific conditions in Section 5 of the Grant Deed with

regard to any pu e out the feasibility study. (Noted Below)
?? :

5 Publicity concerning Grant and Approved Purpose

The Recipient must include in any correspondence, promotional material, publ
(including media) announcement, advertising material, or other publication co
the Approved Purpose, an acknowledgement that the Approved Purpose is assi
grant from the Grantor. The acknowledgement must be in a form and substanc
in writing by the Grantor,

Prior to any public engagement on the feasibility study please forward any media to as above to the
Department for review and approval.

??

Ta

??

27



State Roads | Department of State Growth

Salamanca Building Parliament Square

Hobart 2?2 000272 [?7? Box 536, Hobart,?? TAS 7001
out of scope

sirzlasrcinlons ACE

Web: www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au
?7?

??

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER
The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned thal any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the informalion is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the erroand to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any una use of the information
contained in this transmission.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemi
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, glinform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is :?c d for any unauthorised use of the information

contained in this transmission.



Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 2:31 PM
To: out of scope
Cc:

Subject: FW: Jefferys Track
Attachments: 190410 Media Release - EOIs called for Jefferys Track Feasibility Study..._.docx

We need to make one change to the media release with Dept of State Growth changing to the Tasmanian
Government. I’'m just calling our corporate comms team to confirm the precise wording and shal% shortly.

Kind regards

out of scope

Stakeholder Communications Branch | State Roads | Department of State Growt
Parliamept Sguare, 4 Salamanca Place, Hobart | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 700
Phone: out of scope www stategrowth.tas.gov.au _ @

E3 Check out the RoadsTas Facebook page

Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 12:45 PM

Subject: FW: Jefferys Track

o

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 7:30 PM
To: out of scope

Subject: Fwd: Jefferys Track

Get Qutlook for Android \@

Y o W

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 4:08:04 PM

out of scope
Subject: RE: Jefferys Track

Good afternoon

A little later than hoped for but please find attached the planned media release for the Feasibility Study.

Thanks,

out of scope
Projects Officer



181 out of scope

Fax
40 Main Street, Huonville

BOX

O _Huon e | A
out of scope

warnad fhat any disclosure or copying of the informalion is unauthorised. If this message has been received in enor please delete it along
with any aftachments and nolily the sender,

g a Please consider the environment before printing this message
out of scope

Subject: RE: Jefferys Track

T

That should be fine

out of scope

State Roads | Department of State Growth
Salamanca Building Parliament Square

4 Salamanca Place, Hobart, TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart, T@&
Phone out of scope
Web: www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

out of scope

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 9:51 AM
out of scope

Subject: Jefferys Track

Good morning out of scope

Just wanted to let you know that a%g to get a media release across to you a bit later today for DSG to sign

off on.

We were hoping if ever®\< to then schedule media release for Monday and advertise/open the EOI then as
r)

well (closing on 2 C
Hope you are wéll@nd this timeline works for you.

Thanks,

out of scope

Projects Officer

i) out of scope
Fax

40 Main Street, Huonville

Va

-

%S HUON VALLEY
Loﬁt'of.s'cofae: [ é‘}j COUNC“—

www.nuonvaley.1ias.gaov.Qu T A

This emcit is stiicily confidential and intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not the inlended recipient you
are warned that any disclosure or copying of the inforrmation is unaulhorised. If this message has been received in eror please delete it along



with any attachments and notify the sender.

=

Please consider the environment before printing this message

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER .

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons o
whom it is addressed, If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or-email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission.




'MEDIA RELEASE

Day Month Year

EOIs called for Jefferys Track Feasibility Study \

The Huon Valley Council is calling for Expressions of Interest.(EOIs) from qu

ure

nfn the Dérwent Valley
iL fog planned fire-fighting

The study will involve consultations with a number of stakeholders, including:

e Huon Valley Council and Derwent Valley Council

e Local residents (including the opportunity to give feedback)

¢ Lland owners and managers Tasmania Parks and Wildlife Service, the Wellington Park
Management Trust and Norske Skog

e Tasmanian Fire Service

e The Department of State Growth

Communications & Media Officer
Huon Valley Council
communications@huonvalley.tas.gov.au




DERWENT VALLEY COUNCIL

e Relevant tourism associations (e.g. Destination Southern Tasmania, Derwent Valley
Tasmania and Tourism Tasmania)

e Industry leaders in aquaculture, agriculture, forestry, viniculture, manufacturing and
tourism

e Recreational users including the bushwalking, horse riding and legitimate 4WD
community

Cr Enders said the community engagement process will be |mportant to fin tthel of
support for the project among residents.

“We have long been seeking ways to strengthen the link between th ys, and this
study will help inform our discussions around the whether Jefferys Traclagcan provide this,
and how upgrades would need to be carried out to achieve a goog outcome,” Cr Enders

said.
Derwent Valley Mayor Ben Shaw said that while the Co %orti\‘/e‘of the idea and

welcome the study, they are extremely conscious to g wider impacts to the
communities of Lachlan and Crabtree. . 6 E

“It would be fantastic to have improved access%gr erg'en‘cy;services and access to fire
trails, but if the road is to be utilised as a feurist route, a broader view needs to be taken,”
said Cr Shaw. “Strong consultation will feedfe be done with the communities in both

Valleys, along with having a detaile Katthe broader impacts to Council infrastructure
including the arterial roads on b des. ‘
15\

“We are looking forward e outcome of the feasibility study and what our two
municipalities may be abl ieve together

For project inforn\e‘ :_  to mkake a submission please go to Huon Valley Council’s
Tenderlinkwe@ nderlink.com/huonvalley.

e 5pm on 29‘:'Oc1‘:ober 2019 and can be made via Tenderlink (ref HUON-

887213)

For more information: Mayor Bec Enders (03) 6264 0300

Communications & Media Officer
Huon Valley Council
communications@huonvalley.tas.gov.au
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From:

Sent: Manda Qciqbher 2019 10:49 AM
out of scope

To:

Subject: RE: Jefferys Track

B out of scope
Good morning| P

| just received a call from our Communications & Media Team Leader asking if we can go ahead. If we can release
before noon then it will go in this week’s Huon News.

Many thanks,

Projects Officer

=1 out of scope

W (- 22 2 HUON VALLEY

PO Box 210, Huonville TAS 7109 |

-/ COUNCIL

www.huonvalley.tas.gov.au

=ci. If you are not the intended recipient you

This emaiil is stricily confidential and intended only for the
s been received in eror please delete it along

are warned that any disclosure or copying of the information is unauthorised. If thig
with any attachments and nolify the sender.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this message
out of scope

Subject: RE: Jefferys Track

Good afternoon

ached the planned media release for the Feasibility Study.

Projects Officer

ixfout of scope
Fax
40 Main Street, Huonville

OX 0, Hyopville TA
out of scope
www.huonvalley.tas.gov.au

This emcil is strictly conficiential and intended only for ine parson or persons 1o whom it is addressed. If you are not the infended recipient you
are warned thai any disclosure or copying of ihe information is unauthorised. If this message has been received in error please delete it along
with any attachments and nolify the sender.

S | , -
Please consider the environment before printing this message
From: out of scope

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 10:35 AM
To: I E L

Subject: RE: Jefferys Track




That should be fine

State Roads | Department of State Growth
Salamanca Bundmg Parllament Square
4 Salamanca Pla DO Box 536, Hobart, TAS 7001

From: out of scope

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 9:51 AM
To: out of scope

Subject: Jefferys Track

Good morning [ AR

Just wanted to let you know that | am aiming to get a media release acros it later today for DSG to sign
off on.

We were hoping if everything’s ok to then schedule media releas ay and advertise/open the EOI then as
well (closing on 29'" October).

Hope you are well and this timeline works for you.

Thanks,

out of scope

Projects Officer

i out of scope <5V

& ez, 1 F) HUON VALLEY

\4%/ COUNCIL

g 1Cl intendead only for the parson or persons 1o whom il is r|u~ ressedl. If you are not {he inlended recipient you
C :opying of the informalion is unauthonised, If 3 """ ae has been received in enor plense deleie it along
with ony atiachments Ol nolify the sender,

s

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be cenfidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission.
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 12:33 PM
o

Subject: RE: Jefferys Track Feasibility study

Please include a summary in the Monthly Report.

State Roads | Department of State Growth
Salamanca Building Parliament Square
4 Salamanca Place, Hobart, TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart, TAS 7001

Phone out of scope
Email:
Web: www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

o I . ()

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 11:22 AM
To: out of scope

Subject: Jefferys Track Feasibility study

Good morning 0

Just wanted to give you a very brief update on the a

We have a number of proposal submissions. All

@Iig tly different approach and focus. | will write up a full
summary soon but in brief:

evaluation team and have asked Derwent Valley Council if they would like to be part of
the process. LikewiSg.if you or a representative of DSG would like to be involved then we would be more than happy
for you to join us. Reafistically, | think it is between the top two though.

Kind regards,

Projects Officer

) out of scope
Fax

40 Main Street, Huonville

O B O _Hiignville TA
out of scope
www.huonvaliey.ias.gov.au

This email is strictly confidential and intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not
the intended recipient you are warned that any disclosure or copying of the information is unauthorised. If this
1



message has been received in error please delete it along with any attachments and notify the sender.

=

Please consider the environment before printing this message



out of scope
From:

Sent: dav._19 mber 2019 11:11 AM
out of scope

To:

Subject: RE: Jefferys Track Feasibility study

out of scope

This is in brief evaluation of the Jefferys Track Feasibility Study submissions.

Happy to provide any further details.

Seasonal greetings, \

Jefferys Track Feasibility Study &
6x submissions were received as outlined below (excl. GST) by 5™ Dg 92 ere

All had slightly different apprds

Evaluation panel meg on y 17/12/19 (representatives from DSG and Derwent Valley Council were
offered opportunity t ded but comprised of four staff from Huon Valley Council’s Economic

sovVernance Services) and Infrastructure Services departments.



Therefore the evaluation team did not feel confident in progressing with any of the submissions as they are.

It was decided that to progress the project the scope needed to be split and the following approach
pursued:

HVC approach civil engineering firms directly for a quote to get a preliminary design and P50 costing

s39 o be considergd¥igr delivering the
stakeholder and CBA elements. After the seasonal break, running the sta Ider community
engagement component concurrently could be considered.

Although frustrating, it is believed this would allow for the most robust and hopefu outcome.

Projects Officer

6@

81 out of scope <
i ( ¢ ) HUON VALLEY
e ‘outofscope | >~ COUNCIL

www.huonvalley.tas.gov.au

This email is strictly confidential and intended'\@#fly @1 the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not
the intended recipient you are warned thit sclosure or copying of the information is unauthorised. If this
message has been received in error please (¢ e it along with any attachments and notify the sender.

Have not received a monthly report.

Please give me an update on Jeffery’s Track

out of scope

State Roads | Department of State Growth
Salamanca Building Parliament Square

4 Salamanca Place, Hobart, TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart, TAS 7001
out of scope




outof s
Ry oworseee

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 8:21 AM
To: out of scope

Subject: RE: Jefferys Track Feasibility study

Hi out of scope

Just contacted Sue (McCarter) to ask if infrastructure are submitting one (and I'll add Jefferys Track to that).

Thanks,

e

Projects Officer

;8 cin Street, Huonville f > \("_",‘() H U 0 N VA L L EY
50y R ) :

“* " out of scope.

This email is strictly confidential and intended only for the person or pegson it is addressed. If you are not
ation is unauthorised. If this
message has heen received in error please delete it along with any atid ats and notify the sender.

Subject: RE: Jefferys Track Feasibility study @

o T

r Arve Road& Jefferys Track

State Roads | Department 8
Salamanca Building Pa ;

From: out of scope

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 11:22 AM
To: out of scope

Subject: Jefferys Track Feasibility study

Good morning

Just wanted to give you a very brief update on the above.

We have a number of proposal submissions. All have slightly different approach and focus. | will write up a full
summary soon but in brief: '
' 3



I'am just putting together an evaluation team and have asked Derwent Valley Council if they would like to be part of
the process. Likewise if you or a representative of DSG would like to be involved then we would be more than happy
for you to join us. Realistically, | think it is between the top two though.

Kind regards,

out of scope

Projects Officer

el %) HUON VALLEY
“out of scope o _éy’ COUNCIL

www,huonvaliey.tas.gov.au A0

13 out of scope
Fax

40 Main Street, Huonville

todhom it is addressed. If you are not

information is unauthorised. If this

Ihis email is strictly confidential and intended only for the person or pSso
the intended recipient you are warned that any disclosure or copying

message has been received in error please delete it along with a ents and notify the sender.,

=

Please consider the environment before printing this message

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER
The information in this transmission may be confidential and/ ecled by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you a tany disclosure, copying or disseminalion of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immedidtel act this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the tran
contained in this transmission.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DI

j ) onfidential and/or protecled by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you

blease immediately conlact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
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11—
"From: out of scope

Sent: Monds ebruary 2020 9:48 AM
To: out of scope

Subject: Jefferys Track

Good morning

Just wanted to let you know we are doing final bit of evaluation process for awarding the feasibility study for
Jefferys Track. This will recommend:

e Deloitte to undertake the stakeholder engagement and cost benefit analysis; and

e GHD for the civil engineering/costing element as well as report on arterial connecting roa\

Looking forward to this progressing soon.

Regards,

<

Projects Officer

IS out of scope
Fax]

40 Main Streefi, Huonville
D . R il

BOX 0 _Huan a TA
out of scope
www.huonvalley.tas.gov.au

or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not
r copying of the information is unauthorised. If this
ith any attachments and notify the sender.

his email is strictly confidential and intended only fo
the intended recipient you are warned that any discl
message has been received in error please delet

&5

Please consider the environment before printin%
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From,

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 8:10 AM
Subject: RE: Jefferys Track
Attachments: Grant Drawdown $143,000 and Invoice —15 8 19 — Huon Valley Council.pdf

The Jefferies track variation was paid in full. See attached invoice from Council

out of scope

State Roads | Department of State Growth :
Salamanca Building Parliament Square

4 Salamanca Place, Hobart, TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart, TAS 7001
out of scope

<&
Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 12:27 PM
o auorecope
Subject: Jefferys Track

sood afternoor I 0

| am writing as we are basically ready to announce t @ Arys Track Feasibility Study consultants and finally move
forward.

However, we have a small issue in that we@lanning to:

e Run the stakeholder (industry#ng unity) engagement process with Deloitte at roughly the same time
as GHD do the civil engineering @ of the project

e Once GHD completgthej e project this would allow Deloitte to complete the cost-benefit analysis
e The issue we have hit9gt D are predicting completion by June 2020. This would leave part of the
pleted in the following financial year.

project (the CBA)
o [ checked th aRdegdd variation and although | cannot see reference to this | am assuming the grant
needs tafbe agquitted and monies paid in this financial year?

e Ifthis is th&8ase then is it possible to accommodate the above? Or will we have to find another solution?

Thanks,

out of scope
Projects Officer
i8N out of scope

s ¢ ) HUON VALLEY

. out of scope - C‘QUNC;\} COU NCIL

www.huonvalley.tas.gov.au

This email is strictly confidential and intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not

1



the intended recipient you are warned that any disclosure or copying of the information is unauthorised. {f this
message has been received in error please delete it along with any attachments and notify the sender.

=

Please consider the environment before printing this message



»\ ,‘ ' DEPARTMENT of STATE GROWTH

GRANT DRAWDOWN

Tasmanian
Government
TO BE COMPLETED BY BUSINESS UNIT (Only 1'invoice / claim per form please)
HUO. 002 .031.H82 ToTat
GRANT ACCOUNT NO. . 031.
. amounT ofF | $2,283,000
PROJECT/ COST CODE 6506.12. 6012 APPROVAL
naMe: | Huon Valley Council
ADDRESs: | P O Box 210
CLIENT DETAILS ’ .
Huonville Tas
ABN Mb03ad 0o GST REGISTERED ‘%
PARTICULARS OF THIS DRAWDOWN (To be supported by receipts, invoices, statements etc)
INVOICE DATE INVOICE NO. | 'DETAILS s c
9.8-2019 v/ 2890 Maintenance & Feasibility Study (_/ _/ 143,000 00

GST ( if @plicable s 14,300 00
ST ./ 157,300 00

EFT VN 5 | ACCOUNT NAME: Huon V:
Details if different to Fl BANK: AIC NO:
PAYMENT DETAILS [ 0 | rostaL AborEss B
Details if different to Fl POSTCODE:
SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS (eg if Cheque is to be returned to Pegject Man
NARRATION ON CHQI/EFT ADVICE (LIMIT 40 CHARACT: er DETAILS above OR
CHECK LIST FOR GRANT DISBURSEMENT Yes/No/NA COMMENT FIELD
I. TAX INVOICE/EXEMPTION CHECKED Yes
2. RCTI AGREEMENT SIGNED OR TAX INVOICE ves
3. RELEVANT APPROVAL HELD Yes
4. ALL DOCUMENTATION SIGNED Yes
5. ALL TERMS AND CONDITIO HERED TO / IN ORDER Yes
Yes
Yes

out of scope out of scope

ﬁF’AREDI AUTHORISED-
C KEB-BY] NANCIAL DELEGATE /

09 / 08 f2019

PRINT NAME~ David Peck 09 / 08 /2019 PRINT NAME  Shane Gs’fé&# // /
e 7

LOANS & GRANTS ADMINISTRATION = | 7 FINANCE

TOTAL AMOUNT OF APPROVAL - $50K & UNDER certifies that the
drawdown form has been completed correctly and that all appropriate

authorisations required by the Checklist are in order. CHEQUENUMBER |

TOTAL AMOUNT OF APPROVAL - OVER $50K certifies thatall matters | BATCH NUMBER

are in order, including conditions due, and that drawd AN

0 proceed
out of scope

<, g
FINANCE OFFICER ! 201 O} ERTIFYING OFFICER I 200 | e

MANAGER . (b / g IZOIq

FINANCE OFFICER / not | e feeecsatessnrsnstase

BFC 1 JULY 2014




Huon Valley Council
40 Main Street

Tax Invoice

Page 1 of 1
HUONVILLE TAS 7109 Customer No. 1514
Phone No. 03 6264 0300
Home Page http://www.huonvalley.tas.gov.au Invoice No. 2890.
E-Mail accounts@huonvalley tas.gov.au Document Date 9/08/2019
ABN 77602207026 Payment Terms Net 30 Days
Dept of State Growth Due Date 8/09/2019
State Roads Division
GPO Box 536
HOBART TAS 7001
Quéntity Unit  Description Unit e ltem Value
1 Maintehance & Feasibility study to explore 0.00 143,000.00

Q} .

Total Amount Excl GST  § 143,000.00

Customer No. 1514
Invoice 2890 GST Amount  § 14,300.00

Total Amount Incl GST  $ 157,300.00
Dept of State Growth [1 Quote your Customer & Invoice no's [ Retum this par of the form and
State Roads Division == as your reference. mail cheque to:

Account Name: Huon Valley Council

GPO Box 536 Bank: Bendigo Bank Huon Valley Councit
HOBART TAS 7001 BSB: 633 000 PO Box 210

Account Number: 142 104 546

HUONVILLE TAS 7109
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Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 7:57 AM
o

Subject: RE: Jefferys Track

. out of scope
i

That is fine if the final report is later this year

State Roads | Department of State Growth
Salamanca Building Parliament Square \

Hobart, TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart, TAS 7001
out of scope

4 Salamanpca Pla

Web: www.stategrowt ,tas.qov.au

From: out of scope é

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 8:36 AM

Subject: RE: Jefferys Track Q

Sorry perhaps | was not clear. Is there an issue for D he project is delivered after the end of June financial year?

Thanks, @

)

Projects Officer

i®1 out of scope

e < A HUON VALLEY

." outbf.cob'; » ERNCYy COUNCIL

This email is strictlygnfidential and intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not
the intended recipient you are warned that any disclosure or copying of the information is unauthorised..If this
message has been received in error please delete it along with any attachments and notify the sender.

&4

From: out of scope

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 8:10 AM
e outof scope

Subject: RE: Jefferys Track

The Jefferies track variation was paid in full. See attached invoice from Council

Please consider the environment before printing this message




State Roads | Department of State Growth
Salamanca Building Parliament Square

4 Salamanca Place, Hobart. TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart, TAS 7001
out of scope

Web: www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 12:27 PM
To: out of scope

Subject: Jefferys Track

Good afternoon

| am writing as we are basically ready to announce the Jefferys Track Feasibility Stug
forward.

sultants and finally move

However, we have a small issue in that we were planning to:

® Run the stakeholder (industry and community) engagement proc hWeloitte at roughly the same time
as GHD do the civil engineering side of the project

® Once GHD complete their side of the project this would allo

e The issue we have hit is that GHD are predicting completi
project (the CBA) to be completed in the following fina

¢ | checked the grant deed variation and although | can
needs to be acquitted and monies paid in this finarneial y&ar?

e If thisis the case then is it possible to accomfodate the above? Or will we have to find another solution?

Thanks, @

out of scope

itte to complete the cost-benefit analysis
2020. This would leave part of the

reference to this | am assuming the grant

Projects Officer

- -~
' out of scope AZ)

oin sireel, Huonville : & .(a H U O N VAL L EY
Fatorseore 7| \&=4) COUNCIL
NS

This email is strictly\nfidential and iniended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not
the intended recipient you are warned that any disclosure or copying of the information is unauthorised. If this
message has been received in error please delete it along with any attachments and notify the sender.

=

Please consider the environment before printing this message

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protecled by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whorn it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission.
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Fom:
Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 2:59 PM
o

Subject: FW: Arve Rd / Jefferys Monthly Report Inbox x
Attachments: 10 Council Grant Monthly Report March.docx

Please find attached the latest report on the Arve Road and Jefferys projects.

Regards _ ’ \

' out of scope

Fax
40 Main Sireet Huonwlle
O B TA

www.huonvalley.tas.gov.au

r)nh denticl and infended only for the pearson or persons to wig If \,0\ are not 1h~rmr—ni 2l recipient you

pying of 1’w information is unauthorised. |f
56

This email is 3hict!\, c
: med that o
with any attachment

e has been received in eror please delete it along

b% Please consider the environment before printing this messadg
From: out of scope

Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 2:36 PM
Subject: Arve Rd / Jefferys Monthly Report Int@

out of scoe

out of scope




Monthly Report for March 2020

To

Department of State Growth &\

Grantor: The Crown in Right of Tasmania (represented by the Department of State
Growth)

Recipient: Huon Valley Council |

Council Grant Deed: To assist the Recipient to undertake the upgrade of Arve
Road as part of the Roads Package to Support Tasmania’s Visitor Economy




In accordance with the Grant Deed, Item 7 Reporting Requirements the Recipient will
provide a monthly signed Construction Progress Report evidencing activities completed
related to achieving the Approved Purpose.

Commencement of the Approved Purpose by Council: (Date)

Is Council on program to meet the Conditions Precedent required for the next payment
instalment: Yes

Is Council on program to meet the Conditions Precedent required for the completion of the
Approved Purpose: Yes

Are there any circumstances that may impede the completion of the Appro, urposg?

(Please detail)

This Monthly Report has been prepared by:
out of scope Jeffery

o

Progress Report No. 10

ut of scope



Scope of works — Jefferies Track

Feasibility Study , ‘
Third round of procurement complete.

Two consultants chosen to work on the project:
o Deloitte to complete stakeholder and community
, engagement, as well as cost-benefit anal{fsis.
e GHD to complete civil engineering andcosti
element. ‘

Covid-19 pandemic crisis has impact ject though,
just prior to signing contacts. Currently @f@rifying how to

progress in current climate and inc@rpora into timelines,
milestones, etc. that are also reﬂ% in revised contract.

%,
3

Upon Completion of the Monthly Report send to s rammingteam@stategrowth tas.qov.au

Additional project information:
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-

From:
Sent: dnesda :
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Jefferys Track study

-

Please coordinate the strategic requirements and study outcomes with Luke Middleton of our Network
Planning team.

\\

State Roads | Department of State Growth

Salamanca Building Parliament Square

4 Salamanca Place, Hobart, TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart, TAS 7001
From: out of scope

Phone out of scope
Email:

Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 3:39 PM 6

T
Subject: Jefferys Track study 0

Web: www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au
out of scope

Good afternoon

How are you?

| have just been discussing the project wit out oi scope Deloitte) she would like know who would be the point

of contact at DSG for the Jefferys Tra jee ey would obviously like to discuss at a strategic level with the
Department as a key stakeholder but @l Id like to know more specific information such as what traffic data

was available, etc. @
Thanks, @\

out of scope

Projects Officer

ICA out of scope

Fax

40 Main Street, Huonville

PO Box 210, Huonville TAS 7109
out of scope

www.huonvalley.tas.gov.au

This email is strictly confidential and intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not
the intended recipient you are warned that any disclosure or copying of the information is unauthorised. If this
message has been received in error please delete it along with any attachments and notify the sender.

=
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i

Sent: jesdav. 21 July 2020 4:37 PM

To: out of scope

Subject: FW: Media Release for approval - Jefferys Track feasibility study

Attachments: Media release - HVC and DVC - Jefferys Track feasibility study July20.DOCX

Please see attached comments
out of scope

State Roads | Department of State Growth
Salamanca Building Parliament Square
4 Salamanca 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart, TAS 7001

Phone
Email:
Web: www.stategrowth.tas.qov.au

<&

Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2020 4:25 PM
out of scope

outof sope BN

out of scope

out of scoﬁe

out of scop
@ 8ibility study
S %, |

ail giving us a couple of days notice to allow for review.

C

Subject: RE: Media Release for approval - Jefferys Tra

Thanks for sending through, we appr
Overall the release looks fing, w st like to request one change (in mark up on attached, and filed in RM at
D20/179696) to more clearlN Tasmanian Government’s funding for the feasibility study.

te@ be of further assistance please sing out.

out of scope

Thanks again and i

Best

out of scope

From:

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2020 8:58 AM
To: out of scope

out of scope
Subject: FW: Media Release for approval - Jefferys Track feasibility study

In accordance with their Grant Conditions, the Huon Valley Council have submitted the attached media
release for approval.



Please let me know if it Council can publish it

State Roads | Department of State Growth
Salamanca Building Parliament Square

4 Salamanca Pla PO Box 536, Hobart, TAS 7001

Hobar A
out of scope

From: out of scope

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 5:09 PM

Cc: info stategrowth <info@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Media Release for approval - Jefferys Track feasibility study

Attached is a draft media release regarding the Tasmanian Government-funde%ibility study and community
it

consultation that is being undertaken by Huon Valley Council in collaboratj erwent Valley Council.

Our Projects Officer Tim Hankey asked that we send this to Cathy Wi
email address, so | was hoping you would be able to forward this

pproval however | don’t have her
rus.

Thank you!

40 Main Street, Huonville

PO Box 210, Huonville TAS 7109

out of scope
www.nuonvailey.1as.gov.au

a son or parsons to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you are warned that any

disclosure or copying of the information is un 1is message has been received inewror please delate 11 along with any atiachments and notify the sender.

5*] Please consider the environm

<

rinting this message



DERWENT VALLEY COUNCIL

MEDIA RELEASE

EMBARGOED 24 JULY 2020

Jefferys Track upgrade to undergo feasibility study
and community consultation

The Tasmanian Government has funded a feasibility study for the upgr.

~ which runs from Crabtree in the Huon Valley area to Lachlan in the Derwi alley. The
feasibility study will be led by the Huon Valley Council in collaboratign with%he Derwent
Valley Council. Fhe-Huen-Valey-Council-in-collaborationwith-Derw@gt-Valley-Couneil-ane

he Tasmanian-GovernmentHs-undertaking a-study-into the fedfibility®f una naJeffer

..,.. e om rbtree-in-the-Huon\aHev area =‘A04,. he Derwent\alley.
A transport link between the Huon and Derwent Vallgys Fotential to bring significant
business, leisure and social benefits for our commugpities. In addition, the current state of
Jefferys Track is problematic as it is impassable %s. A decision needs to be made on
whether to maintain or upgrade the routéjand w er it is a viable option to link the
Valleys.

Deloitte Access Economics has been a ed to undertake consultation with key
stakeholders and to deliver a cogt-bg analysis of options for upgrading Jefferys Track.
Engineers GHD have also be Fagld to identify and provide cost estimates of options for
possible routes and road t

Community and in@sultation will take place in the second half of 2020. The aim of

the consultationg

icate and seek feedback on the possibility of development of Jefferys Track

rstand community and industry opinions, concerns and ideas related to the
possifility of development of the track

e Ascertain potential traffic flows

¢ |dentify the costs and benefits of the potential development

Following some initial industry consultation, local communities will be invited to have input.
Consultation for both stakeholder groups will include a series of interviews, workshops,
public meetings, and an online survey.

Derwent Valley Mayor Ben Shaw said that Derwent Valley Council supports the feasibility
study with a strong focus on the consultation process.

Communications & Media Officer
Huon Valley Council
communications@huonvalley.tas.gov.au




DERWENT VALLEY COUNCIL

“It would be fantastic to have better and easier access and a connection between the Huon
and Derwent Valleys but we must make sure the industry stakeholders and communities at
both ends are well-informed and have the opportunity for feedback and input along the
way.

“It's really exciting to imagine what could possibly be achieved, but if anything is to come of
it, it’s vital that it’s done in a careful and considered way,” he said.
Mo

If you wish to be part of the consultation please contact Deloitte Access E
9667 5040 or jefferystrackconsult@deloitte.com.au to register your intgngst. Opportunities
will also be communicated through the usual council channels. '

“The consultation is an important opportunity to listen what our ggmmunities say about the
proposed upgrade, and to find out what the key issues are,” saj &n Valley Council Acting

Mayor Sally Doyle. “Councillors will consider the results gf t ultation together with all
aspects of the potential upgrade which will be covered i ility study, such as
construction costs and routes, and impacts on adjoinin ners.

“Access to Jefferys Track involves travelling thro abtree, which has many residential
and farming properties. Increased trafficis a cefythat will be addressed in the study and
will be an important consideration for b8th Counei

“We thank the Tasmanian Govern nding the study and providing us with the
opportunity to thoroughly investig ential options for track.”

At this stage, no decisions egh made about the future of Jefferys Track. If the
feasibility assessment is p@si nd both Councils agree to proceed with the upgrade, the

next steps will involv munity consultation and the completion of a detailed route
analysis and envi tal studies.

F @formation: Acting Mayor Sally Doyle (03) 6264 0300

Communications & Media Officer
Huon Valley Council
communications@huonvalley.tas.gov.au
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Sent: ‘ Wednesday, 22 July 2020 9:14 AM

Subject: RE: Media Release for approval - Jefferys Track feasibility study
Attachments: Media Release - Jefferys Track upgrade to undergo feasibility study and ....pdf

Many thanksl have attached the finalised media release for your reference.

Kind regards,

\

i3l out of scope
Fa

40 Main Street, Huonville i
PO Bo 0, Huonville TAS 7109 ¢

out of scope
www.huonvaliey.ias.gov.au

o it is addressed. If you are not
ormation is unauthorised. If this
ments and notify the sender.

This email is strictly confidential and intended only for the person or p
the intended recipient you are warned that any disclosure or copying ¢
message has been received in error please delete it along with anyatt@gh

&5

Please consider the environment before printing this message

From: out of scope

Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2020 4:37 PM
To: out of scope

Subject: FW: Media Release for approval %@ack feasibility study

Web: www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au

out of scope

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2020 4:25 PM
out of scope

out of scope

out of scope
out of scope

Subject: RE: Media Release for approval - Jefferys Track feasibility study



Thanks for sending through, we appreciate Council giving us a couple of days notice to allow for review.

Overall the release looks fine, we would just like to request one change (in mark up on attached, and filed in RM at
D20/179696) to more clearly reflect the Tasmanian Government’s funding for the feasibility study.

Thanks again and if my team can be of further assistance please sing out.

out of scope

out of scope \

From:
Sent: Monday, 20 July 2020 8:58 AM

out of scope

out of scope

Subject: FW: Media Release for approval - Jefferys Track feasibility study gm ‘
In accordance with their Grant Conditions, the Huon Valley Cougcil uBmitted the attached media

release for approval.

Please let me know if it Council can publish it
out of scope 00 -

State Roads | Department of State Growth
Salamanca Building Parliament Square

3 A 536, Hobart, TAS 7001
out of scope

Attached is a draft media release regarding the Tasmanian Government-funded feasibility study and community
consultation that is being undertaken by Huon Valley Council in collaboration with Derwent Valley Council.

Our Projects Officer asked that we send thisfor approval however | don’t have her

email address, so | was hoping you would be able to forward this out of YST

Thank you!




iosh out of scope
40 Main Sireei Huonwlle

(@)
out of scope
www.huonvdlley.tas.gov.au

This email is strictly confidential and intended only for the persan or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you are warned that any
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arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its refurn at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthoris@ use of the information
contained in this transmission.
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Jefferys Track upgrade to undergo feasibility stud\
and community consultation

The Tasmanian Government has funded a feasibility study for the upgr ys Track,
which runs from Crabtree in the Huon Valley area to Lachlan in the DerwengValley. The
feasibility study will be led by the Huon Valley Council in collaboratiQith the Derwent

Valley Council

A transport link between the Huon and Derwent Valleys has# @to bring significant
business, leisure and social benefits for our communities. @c jon, the current state of
Jefferys Track is problematic as it is impassable in plages. AdeCision needs to be made on
whether to maintain or upgrade the route, and it is a viable option to link the

Valleys.

Deloitte Access Economics has been engag€digo undertake consultation with key
% /Sis of options for upgrading Jefferys Track.

stakeholders and to deliver a cost-bengfitia

Engineers GHD have also been enga @' @yidentify and provide cost estimates of options for
possible routes and road types cﬂ :

Community and industry c% n will take place in the second half of 2020. The aim of

the consultation is to: _
. Communi\@ek feedback on the possibility of development of Jefferys Track

. Unders@ munity and industry opinions, concerns and ideas related to the
A ili evelopment of the track

° otential traffic flows
s |dentify the costs and benefits of the potential development

Following some initial industry consultation, local communities will be invited to have input.
Consultation for both stakeholder groups will include a series of interviews, workshops,
public meetings, and an online survey.

Derwent Valley Mayor Ben Shaw said that Derwent Valley Council supports the feasibility
study with a strong focus on the consultation process.

Communications & Media Officer
Huon Valley Council
communications@huonvalley.tas.gov.au
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“It would be fantastic to have better and easier access and a connection between the Huon
and Derwent Valleys but we must make sure the industry stakeholders and communities at
both ends are well-informed and have the opportunity for feedback and input along the
way.

“It's really exciting to imagine what could possibly be achieved, but if anything is to come of
it, it’s vital that it’s done in a careful and considered way,” he said.

If you wish to be part of the consultation please contact Deloitte Access Ecdhomics on {03)
9667 5040 or jefferystrackconsult@deloitte.com.au to register your in Oppobtunities

will also be communicated through the usual council channels.

“The consultation is an important opportunity to listen what our munitffes say about the

proposed upgrade, and to find out what the key issues are,” sai Valley Council Acting
Mayor Sally Doyle. “Councillors will consider the results af.th Itation together with all
aspects of the potential upgrade which will be covered i ility study, such as
construction costs and routes, and impacts on adjoini %c Wners.

“Access to Jefferys Track involves travelling thro btree, which has many residential
and farming properties. Increased traffic is a ét at will be addressed in the study and
will be an important consideration for Bath Couneils.

“We thank the Tasmanian Govern ding the study and providing us with the
opportunity to thoroughly investi%tential options for track.”

At this stage, no decisions \%ﬂ made about the future of Jefferys Track. If the
feasibility assessment is gositive and both Councils agree to proceed with the upgrade, the
next steps will involy, mmunity consultation and the completion of a detailed route
analysis and endj o@l studies.

F: n@n ormation: Acting Mayor Sally Doyle (03) 6264 0300
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